The Redan Methodist Church was organized September 13, 1894 by Rev. Chas. Pattillo, in charge of the Lithonia Circuit. The church became a part of the Lithonia Circuit November 22, 1894 and had as its first pastor, Rev. C. L. Pattillo; its first Presiding Elder, Rev. Walker Lewis; its first Bishop, Rev. A. C. Haygood.


The following charter members are living but are no longer members of this church.

- Mrs. Tom Lyons (Ada Phipps)
- Mrs. J. L. Leftwich (Pearl Philips)
- Mr. Elmer L. Wellborn
- Mrs. F. A. Ragsdale (Martha Ozmer)
- Mrs. Terrell Wesley (Allie Ozmer)
- Mrs. C. O. Wike (Katie Ozmer)
- Mrs. John Walker (Eula Leftwich)
- Mrs. Hugh Marbut (Annie Johnson)

The father of the Ozmer Sisters, Mr. John W. Ozmer, was a charter member. The husband of Martha Ozmer, Rev. F. A. Ragsdale, served the church as a local preacher at various times during the early years of its history.

Until the present building was erected, services were held in the Redan Woodville Baptist Church and in the Redan School House. Construction was begun on the present building in 1895, the land being donated by Mr. Francis M. Wellborn. Lumber for the church was obtained by various members and friends donating logs which were sawed at mills in the vicinity. All of the labor in constructing the building was donated by members and friends. The building was dedicated the second Sunday in May, 1896, by the Presiding Elder of the District, Rev. Walker Lewis. The membership at this time had increased to 103. The Church Register contains about 550 names. The largest membership at any one time appears to be 125. The membership at the time of this writing, December, 1953, is 60.

During the ministry of Charles L. Pattillo there were 115 members (including charter members) received into the church. Rev. Marvin Williams received 81 members into the church. At least 20 members were received during the ministry of each of the following pastors; J. S. L. Sappington, J. A. Quillian, W. P. King, W. M. Twiggs, J. D. Milton, Paul F. Wohlgemuth.

The Redan Methodist Church remained a part of the Lithonia Circuit until the Conference year 1926-1927. At that time it become a part of the Redan Circuit. In 1928 the present Redan-Rock Chapel Circuit was created. There are now four churches on this charge; Belmont, Rock Chapel, Redan and Rockland.

The Sunday School rooms were added to the church in 1926. In 1928 electric lights were installed. In 1940 the construction of a parsonage, in Redan, was completed. This parsonage serves the Redan-Rock Chapel charge. In 1948 the following church improvements were made; gas heaters installed, venetian blinds donated as memorials by members and friends, floors sanded and finished, and new carpets purchased. In 1952 concrete walks were constructed in front of the church. In 1953 water from the DeKalb County Water System was piped to the parsonage and to the church property.
In the only weddings performed in the church the brides were a granddaughter and two great granddaughters of the late Francis M. Wellborn, the donor of the land on which the church is built. On February 24, 1900, Pearl Philips was married to Joel Lawson Leftwich by the Rev. R. P. Martin. On June 6, 1948, Elizabeth Anne Philips was married to Danny A. Nuckolls. October 23, 1948, Virginia Claire Philips was married to George Pierce Owens. The last two weddings were performed by the Rev. Paul F. Wohlgemuth.